Minutes #		8-1-7-			eting Min	utes				
	Date		Start Time – Adjourn Time				Location			
<u>RM 20-07</u>	20-Apr-20	8:15 p.m. – 8:53 p.m.				ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 775, Floresville,TX 78114				
Meeting called	-			Board of I	Directors, Wilson County ESD #2					
Type of meetir	ng						S APPROVED:			
B	loard of Directors		Present	Absent	Partic	cipants	Subjec	ct Matter		
President	Mr. Larry Phillips (DP)		Х		Mr. Lou Rosenberg		Attorney			
Vice President	Mr. Glenn Cunningham (DG)		Х		Adam Marconi		Chief			
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu (E	DC)	Х							
Treasurer	Ms. Kelly Hawkins	(DH)	Х							
Asst Treasurer	Mr. Paul Witek (I	OW)	х							
Agenda Topi	c:									
#1	Call to Order and	l Establish Quo	orum.							
Discussion	Director Phillips ca	lled meeting to	Order – Establi	ished Quorum at	8:15 p.m.					
Motion:	Informational.									
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOIE	0	0		
#2	Citizens' Comme	ents.								
Discussion										
Motion:	None									
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO		
Motion By: 2nd By:	DP DP	DG DG	DC DC	DH DH	DW DW	VOTE	YES 0	NO 0		
-		DG	DC	DH	DW			_		
2nd By: #3	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW			_		
2nd By: #3 Discussion	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW			_		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion:	DP Review, discuss	DG	DC	DH	DW	nutes.		_		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion:	DP Review, discuss Approved.	DG , and approva	DC I of the Februa	DH ary 2020 Regul	DW ar Meeting Mi		0	0		
#3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	DP Review, discuss, Approved. DP DP	DG , and approva DG DG	DC I of the Februa DC DC	DH ary 2020 Regul DH DH	DW ar Meeting Mi DW DW	nutes. VOTE	0 YES	0 NO		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4	DP Review, discuss, Approved. DP DP Review, discuss,	DG , and approva DG DG	DC I of the Februa DC DC	DH ary 2020 Regul DH DH	DW ar Meeting Mi DW DW	nutes. VOTE	0 YES	0 NO		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion	DP Review, discuss, Approved. DP DP	DG , and approva DG DG	DC I of the Februa DC DC	DH ary 2020 Regul DH DH	DW ar Meeting Mi DW DW	nutes. VOTE	0 YES	0 NO		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion Motion:	DP Review, discuss, Approved. DP DP Review, discuss, None.	DG , and approva DG DG	DC I of the Februa DC DC	DH ary 2020 Regul DH DH	DW ar Meeting Mi DW DW	nutes. VOTE es.	0 YES	0 NO		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	DP Review, discuss, Approved. DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved.	DG , and approva DG DG , and approva	DC I of the Februa DC DC	DH ary 2020 Regul DH DH 2020 Regular I	DW ar Meeting Mi DW DW	nutes. VOTE	0 YES 5	0 NO 0		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion Motion: Motion:	DP Review, discuss, DP DP DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP	DG , and approva DG DG , and approva	DC I of the Februa DC DC I of the March	DH ary 2020 Regular DH DH 2020 Regular I DH	DW ar Meeting Min DW DW Meeting Minut	nutes. VOTE es.	0 YES 5 YES	0 NO 0		
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion Motion: Motion:	DP Review, discuss, DP DP DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP	DG , and approva DG DG , and approva DG DG DG	DC I of the Februa DC DC I of the March	DH ary 2020 Regular DH DH 2020 Regular I DH DH DH	DW ar Meeting Min DW DW DW Meeting Minut DW DW DW	vote vote	0 YES 5 YES	0 NO 0		

Motion:	Approved.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOIE	5	0
#6	Review, discuss,	and approva	l of the Fiscal	Year 2019 aud	it.			
Discussion								
Motion:	Approved.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	5	0
#7	Discuss and poss	sible approval	of governme	nt funding for (Coronavirus ad	ditional payrol	expenses.	
Discussion								
Motion:	Ratification.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	5	0
			50				-	
#7b.	Discuss and poss	sible approval	of governme	nt funding for (Coronavirus ad	ditional navrol	expenses	
Discussion:	-	or a SBA PPL Ic oard directed C the employee's	ban to cover pa Chief Marconi to	ayroll and health o withhold the er	care cost for 8 nployees month	weeks. It was a ly Healthcare (H	approved and fund umana, AFLAC & D	,
Motion:	Approved.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	5	0
#8	Discuss and app	rove resolutio	n to open Dist	trict 2 account a	at SouthTrust b	oank.		
Discussion:	The board approve under the loan agre		ew checking a	ccount that the I	oan proceeds wi	II be deposited in	n for use to pay e	xpenses eligible
Motion:	Approved.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	TOTE	5	0
#9	Discuss impact o	n staffing and	payroll due t	o Coronavirus.				
Discussion:			-	•			-	being able to work surance premiums.
Motion:	Informational.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0
#10	Recess for EXEC personal matters)N pursuant to	o Texas Gover	nment Code 55	51.001, 002, 07	4 to confer with	the attorney on

District #2 Emergency Services

Discussion:	Went into executiv	ve session at 0:	00 p.m. returned	d at 0:00 p.m.				
Motion:	No action require	ed.						
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0
#11	Return to regula	r session and t	take action on	any items dis	cussed in iten	n #10.		
Discussion:								
Motion:	None.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:						VOTE		
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		5	0
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		5	0
2nd By: #12	DP Informational: WCESD # 2.	-	-			0, immediately f	-	-
#12	Informational:	-	-			0, immediately f	-	-
#12 Discussion:	Informational: 1 WCESD # 2.	-	-			0, immediately f	-	-
#12 Discussion: Motion:	Informational: The second seco	-	-				-	-
	Informational: WCESD # 2. None. Informational.	The next sche	duled Meeting	is on Monday	, May 18, 202	0, immediately f	following the re	gular meeting
#12 Discussion: Motion: Motion By:	Informational: WCESD # 2. None. Informational. DP DP DP	The next sche	duled Meeting	is on Monday DH	, May 18, 202 DW		following the re	gular meeting NO
#12 Discussion: Motion: Motion By:	Informational: WCESD # 2. None. Informational.	The next sche	duled Meeting	is on Monday DH	, May 18, 202 DW		following the re	gular meeting NO
# 12 Discussion: Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	Informational: WCESD # 2. None. Informational. DP DP DP	DG DG	DC DC	is on Monday DH DH	, May 18, 202 DW DW	VOTE	following the re YES 0	gular meeting NO
#12 Discussion: Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #13	Informational: WCESD # 2. None. Informational. DP DP Adjourn.	DG DG	DC DC	is on Monday DH DH	, May 18, 202 DW DW	VOTE	following the re YES 0	gular meeting NO
#12 Discussion: Motion By: 2nd By: #13 Discussion:	Informational: WCESD # 2. None. Informational. DP	DG DG	DC DC	is on Monday DH DH	, May 18, 202 DW DW	VOTE	following the re YES 0	gular meeting NO

See Attached Public Attendee List.